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PROCUREMENT SPECIFIC QUESTIONNAIRE (PSQ)


You are now invited to complete the Procurement Specific Questionnaire (“PSQ”) and to submit it together with any requested supporting information by 5th February via email. 
Archway Learning Trust will not enter detailed discussions of the requirements at this stage.  
Potential Providers must be explicit and comprehensive in their responses to this PSQ as this will be the single source of information on which responses will be scored and ranked for the selection stage of the procurement. 	
Failure of any mandatory exclusions will result in no further evaluation, and the tender will be rejected.
The Trust reserves the right to exclude any supplier where either the supplier, subcontractor or any connected or associated persons are identified as excluded.
Suppliers must complete the ‘Confirmations’ at the end of this document, including signature and date. This is mandatory.
Suppliers must attached additional documents to their response via email, listed below:
· Supplier Information document from CDP
· Annual Report and Accounts for the Business for the last 3 financial years
· Modern Slavery Policy
· Copy of Relevant Insurance Policy
Completed PSQ and above documents to be sent via email by due date to these 2 email addresses: tender@archwaytrust.co.uk and gklein@rachwaytrust.co.uk 
Submission after 5th February will not be evaluated.
Scoring Guidance
PSQ responses for scored questions shall be marked as set out in the scoring mechanisms detailed later in this document.
Suppliers with minimum 6 points will proceed to the Invitation to Tender Stage and receive relevant documentation via email.
Suppliers will be excluded from the tender if any of their response got FAILED or 0 score.







	General questions
	Response
	How Scored
	Scoring Rationale

	1
	What is your Company name?
	 
	 
	 

	2
	What is you Central Digital Platform unique identifier?
	Please attach the Supplier Information document from CDP to your email
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	3
	Please confirm if you are bidding as a single supplier. If you are bidding as part of a group or consortium, please provide:                                                                   -Name of the group                                                               -Proposed structure of the group                                                             -Name of the lead member                                                          -Your role in the group
	Insert Yes or No and provide details if your answer is Yes
	Not scored
	 

	4
	Are you on the debarment list?   If yes, please provide details
	Insert Yes or No
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	5
	You must submit up-to-date core supplier information on the CPD and share this information with us via the share code or PDF download.
	Confirm information supplied as requested Yes/No
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	6
	Are you relying on any associated persons to satisfy the conditions of participation?
	Insert Yes or No
	Not scored
	 

	7
	Please confirm if any associated person is on the debarment list.
	Insert Yes or No
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	8
	Will you work with sub-contractors to fulfil the Cleaning Service for the Trust?  If yes, please provide their name and their unique identifier on CDP and description of the role in the contract.
	Insert Yes or No and provide details if your answer is Yes
	Not scored
	 

	9
	Please confirm if any intended sub-contractor is on the debarment list.
	Insert Yes or No
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	10
	Please confirm that you have in place, or that you will have in place by the award of the contract, the human and technical resources to perform the contract to ensure compliance with the UK General Data Protection Regulation and to ensure the protection of the rights of data subjects.
	Insert Yes or No
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	11
	Please confirm that you have in place Modern Slavery Policy
	Insert Yes or No and attach your Policy to the response if your answer is Yes
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.





	Financial Capacity
	Response
	How Scored
	Scoring Rationale

	12
	Financial Capacity - Conditions of Participation –
Tenderers must be financially secure with a minimum of 3 years trading history. 
	Insert Yes or No and attach Annual Report and Accounts for the Business for the last 3 financial years if your answer is Yes
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	13
	Are you relying on another company to act as a guarantor?    If so, please provide their name and evidence of their economic and financial standing.
	Insert Yes or No
	Not scored
	 

	14
	Please confirm whether you already have, or can commit to obtain prior to the award of the contract the levels of insurance cover indicated below: Employer`s Liability Insurance - £10,000,000 Public Liability Insurance - £10,000,000   Professional Indemnity Insurance - £5,000,000
	Insert Yes or No and provide details accordingly. Please attach the Policies to your response.
	Pass/Fail
	Supply of requested information is mandatory to proceed.

	Technical Expertise
	Response
	How Scored
	Scoring Rationale
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	Please provide in the table below details of appropriate client references. These may be approached to provide references. Contracts should be ideally within a 50-mile radius from NG 8 5GY post code. The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided.
	Contract 1                                                                Name and address of the customer                                                                         Point of contact                                                           Position                                                                       Email address                                                          Contract start date                                                    Contract end date                                                           Contract 2                                                                Name and address of the customer                                                                         Point of contact                                                           Position                                                                       Email address                                                          Contract start date                                                    Contract end date                                                           Contract 3                                                                Name and address of the customer                                                                         Point of contact                                                           Position                                                                       Email address                                                          Contract start date                                                    Contract end date
	Scoring Criteria 0-4
	4 = All case studies submitted are wholly relevant to Education Sector.                                      3 = 60% case studies submitted are wholly relevant to Education Sector.                                      2 = 30% case studies submitted are wholly relevant to Education.              1 = None of the case studies submitted are wholly relevant                                              0 = No information submitted






	16
	Please confirm how many sites you provide Cleaning Services for currently.
	 
	Not scored
	 

	17
	Of the total number of cleaning sites, how many are in the Education Establishments?
	 
	Scoring Criteria 0-4
	4 = 40% to 100%                                    3 = 30% - 39%                                        2 = 20% - 29%                                          1 = 20% and below                             0 = Unanswered                         

	Regional Support
	Response
	How Scored
	Scoring Rationale

	18
	Of the total number of Education Contracts held, how many are within 50-mile radius of the NG8 5GY post code
	 
	Scoring Criteria 0-4
	4 = over 20 contracts                                    3 = 15 - 19 contracts                         2 = 9 - 14 contracts                           1 = 2 – 8 contracts                                   0 = 1 contract or 0                  

	19
	Number of sites allocated to each Area Manager
	 
	Scoring Criteria 0-4
	4 = less than 8 contracts                                    3 = no more than 12 contracts                                   2 = more than 12 contracts but does have support function involved                                                    1 = more than 15 contracts and no support to manage                       0 = no information submitted                     

	20
	Location of Regional Office for this contract
	Please provide address of the Office
	Scoring Criteria 0-4
	4 = located within 50 miles or less                                                              3 = within 51-100 miles                                                    2 = within 101 - 150 miles                                           1 = over 150 miles                                                                   0 = No information submitted



I confirm that:
To the best of my knowledge the answers submitted, and information contained in the document are complete, accurate and not misleading. Upon request and without delay I will provide additional information requested of us. I understand the response to this questionnaire will be used to assess whether our organisation is entitled to participate in. I understand that our organisation may be excluded from the Procurement if requested information has not been provided, responses are incomplete, inaccurate or misleading, if confidential information has been accessed or if we have unduly influenced your decision-making in the Procurement.
Signed						Date
Name						Role
Phone number					Email 
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